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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:     ☒ LMP2  ☒ LMP3 ☒ LMGTE  

 
 
DECISION N°: ELMS_2022_D0014_All_Driver helmet clarification 
 
 
DATE:  31/03/2022  FROM:  The European le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification on drivers’ helmet 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

Article 4.1.4 ☒  2022 European Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
4.1.4 Mandatory equipment for drivers 
 
During practice, the warm-up, the race, the drivers must always wear equipment in conformity with the safety standards 
established by the FIA for international Competitions on circuits, in the conditions defined by Appendix L to the Code 
(including full-face helmet). 
 
The wearing of full-face helmets homologated to the FIA standard 8860 – Advanced helmet test specification (technical list 
33 and 69) is mandatory. 
 
A location dedicated for the equipment approval sticker (30mm x 30mm) must be available as shown in the diagram below. 
 

 
 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 
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